

global adjustment-Fair Hydro Plan

From: Frances Murray <fmurray@justenergy.com>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nola Ruzycski <nruzycki@justenergy.com>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 17:13:36 -0400

Hi Matt,

I have a question regarding the global adjustment-refinancing component of the Fair Hydro Plan announced in March. Our anticipation was that the global adjustment rates would decrease and we are surprised to see an increase in Class B rates from 6.89c/kWh for April to 10.62 c/kWh for May. We are wondering how these posted rates will reflect the global adjustment components of the Fair Hydro Plan.

Would you be able to give me a call when you get the chance?

I am travelling over the next few days but will mostly be reachable by email. My mobile is 4166278518.

Thanks in advance,



Frances Murray
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

T 905.461.2360
6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario, L5T 2E6
E-mail fmurray@justenergy.com | Web justenergy.com

Celebrating 20 Years as a Trusted Energy Advisor Providing Comfort, Convenience and Control



Just Energy is a green, clean company. Be part of our mission. Think before you ink.

This communication may be privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it was intended to be sent. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, other distribution of this communication, or taking any action on its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message without reading, copying, or forwarding it to anyone.